
From: 	 Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD) 
CC: 	 Sullivan, Bill (JMD) 
Sent: 	 3/9/2011 12:56:00 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Today's afternoon Prep session 

In the AM moot we pretty much exhausted guns.: 

Unrelated 	U nrelated 
Original Message 	 

From: Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 12:17 PM 
To: Sullivan, Bill (JMD); Delery, Stuart F. (0AG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Lucas, Daniel (JMD); 
Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD); Welch, Ron (SMO); Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); 
Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Dauphin, Dennis E. (JMD); Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD); Goldberg, 
Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Moran, Molly (0AG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Lofthus, 
Lee J (JMD); Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) 
Cc: Cupertino, Michael (JMD); Long, Linda E (SMO); Lynch, LaFondra (JMD); Lynch, LaFondra N. 
(ATF); LaCour, David (JMD) 
Subject: Today's afternoon Prep session 

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S FY 2012 
HEARING PREP SCHEDULE 

Senate Appropriations 

Moot Sessions 
• Wednesday March 9 11:00 - 12:30 MOOTS - 
Mooters: Matt Miller, Tracy Schmaler, Stuart Goldberg, Ron Weich, Jolene Lauria-Sullens, Lee 
Lofthus 
0 Southwest Border/ 
0 Project Gunrunner 

Unrelated 

Wednesday March 9 4:00-4:45 Late Breaking Member Issues & Hot Topics 

Matt Miller, Tracy Schmaler, Stuart Goldberg, Ron Weich, Jolene Lauria-Sullens, Lee Lofthus, 
Wyevetra Jordan, Bill Sullivan, Dan Lucas, Thiemann 
(5 Gun Issues (Hutchison Q's) (Thiemann, Miller) 

Unrelated 
Senate CJS Appropriations hearing is March 10 at 11:00am, Dirksen 192 
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